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Any further communication on this t e
subject should be sddressed to— | %& t
The Secretary : - - / )
War Office, | S v
London, 5.W. 1
and the following sumber quoted ‘l W, .
ar Office
o - 2
5/8866. (M,0.2,). London, S.W. 1,

28thAugust, 1917,
! 7
S,

8ir, 1 ;-_‘

I am commanded by the Army Counnll to nowledga thc
receipt of Colonial Office letter” No. 41864 6f An &t 24th, !
. with repo-ts on recent events in’the n.' ountry, and in -
s1,  oreply to .tate that the Cowncil are of thas immedi
representations should be asde to. the &t --iqt m.a:
a8 to the necessity of control : thelr 5059—@ ino thetasutia
ern provinces, whose orgagised reions intl, tluch tcrrtto
constitute a new and 44 ﬁrh‘lxu 2&6601‘. ]

It is howevar, to’ N'fe&rad that-sush rtpruanttnxm
in vievw ¢f the political -1:1: o in. Abyli}nu.. will not have
any practical effesct in they ‘-I?' thu& ‘the bedf .\
T cuarantee against distur v
va 'f effectivs British-widminds'
(tary foTce,s

¥ For this reason, n
- k1, Bowring.t

ke .4 no despatohed f"
: o i) cawaver, ﬁx* u!
&t 1 o290 ‘.q' fw& )

sauidaceila Threw o(
LR GRXTLERT ,‘*w
onigll sol mldﬂ AOR 1(«

+ e\ 09
Lements as  JYiY¥ely »8 P n:h R "tm’m

aeg ol ane ot zdan pm’w:. ! !
asy ¥ L Few Sourow of sm;m- .ﬂg{h&-t& will by
ens et Gy SNetermen rn,bg &w

&

e wmoluyed, ig
7 T 3% sl Dhvw 3 Bgerzitan et @
it S we /,A-,_ Lard m-.t'cu)ul"'

a full dt le. atun an
a,nrpwntl of

s ’

7 \“l"/ /)"
E 14 /

¢ Under Seoretary of State,
Celoniml Office, S.¥,
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PARAPHRASE OF (FLEGRAM:
From the Secretary of State for the Colonies to the
officer Administering the Government of the East
Africe Protectorate.
Sent 4.40 pm., 3rd September, 1917.

3rd September. With reference tc your telegram
of 18th August I have consulted Army Council. Having
regard to present pclitical condition of Abysainia,

representations to the Abyssinian Government as to
necegsity of contrelling their subjects in the Southern -
provinces are not likely to have effect of preventing
organized incursions into British territory, and best
guarantes against the disturbances in Turkhana country’
iies in extension of effactive Britiah adm:lnistration
supperbved by an adequate military force. War 0ffice
therefore concur in propesed despatch to Turkhana of
part of lat/6th King's African Rifles, but they suggest
that this re-inforcement should comsist of at least

400 rifles as it appears inadviseble to permit consider-
able force nf ex-Gsrman askaris to remain inactivé or in
garrisons where they may be exposed to propaganda. They
further vonsider it advisable to employ any such elements
us actively es poesible, more particularly eo in case of
Mehommedan personnel, whose retention in garrisons way
woll be & source of danger, and they are of opinion tha¥
all e¢x-German %roops employed by us, whether in active
or sedentary work, shkould have full proportion of Britid
officers amd ron-¢oumissioned of'ivers with them.

I leave you full diseretion in the circumetexce
as regards the measures to be taken in Turkhana country,
in ooncert with Goveraments of Soudan and Ugmuda. I ‘Iﬂ

¥ be




be glad to receive regular reports as to action taken

and as to situatien. ‘
Pleass express to Rayne my cordial appreciation

of his skill and gallantry in the action of May 18th.

LONG.

CAWE S ‘i
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